From: KRA [mailto:kirk@defendruralamerica.com]

Sent: Monday, January 10, 2022 2:52 PM

To: Jack Venrick

Subject: Re: The Future of Northwest Hydropower - Jack Letter to Montana House & Senate

Hi Jack,

This is one I would love to attend, but for health reasons don’t think I could make the drive. 1
would be happy to present via Zoom or similar app.

I posted your link to my telegram group.

TCC Resources

The Constitutional County is supported by an integrated and comprehensive set of resources: education,
training, videos, radio shows, documentation, flyers. Even a contest. All FREE. Use them to get up to speed on
issues, as presentations for your group, or even to build your own course.

Kirk F. MacKenzie
Kirk@DefendRural America.com
DefendRural America.com
TheConstitutional County.com
650-967-5679

The Crash Course

TCC Explained https://bit.ly/3g7hUoh

The Blueprint https://bit.ly/3GglFNO

The Blueprint explained, part I https://bit.ly/30Et8WA
The Blueprint explained, part II (coming)

How To Take Our Country Back https://bit.ly/3b8FSH9
Navigating Jurisdiction https://bit.ly/303UA0Q

Why We Are In So Much Debt, I https://bit.ly/3vSiOkA
5. Central Banking exposed https://bit.ly/311hmeh
Aaron Russo exposes the Fed https:/bit.ly/3G6JmXO
Fake Science: A Case Study https://bit.ly/2YOLpMN
Election Integrity: Demand04 https://bit.ly/3nINI5Q
Depopulation: Dr. David Martin https://bit.ly/32{t2pd
COVID: https://bit.ly/3qgK8C05

Connect

Support The Constitutional County
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https://bit.ly/3q7hUoh
https://bit.ly/3GglFNO
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1. Sign up https://bit.ly/3puyXjE
2. Read the blueprint https:/bit.ly/3GglFNO
3. Watch How To Take Our Country Back https://bit.ly/3b8FSH9

Join Us On Telegram

@TCCLegal https://t.me/TCCLegal

@TCCBites https://t.me/TCCbites
@TCCElections https://t.me/TCCElections
@TCCNational https://t.me/TCCnational
@TCCCovid https://t.me/TCCcovid
@TCCNational/301 https://t.me/TCCnational/301

Website: The Constitutional County
Home https://bit.ly/3px9LIJE

Our Mission https://bit.ly/3CSoa6Y
Blueprint https://bit.1y/3GgIFNO
Restore https://bit.ly/3vCaQRc
Recruit https://bit.ly/3puyXjE

Stop The Steal https://bit.ly/3GuemSJ
Contest Flyer https://bit.ly/3mabe6y
Contest Rules https://bit.ly/2ZgqSol
Demand04 https://bit.ly/3nINI5SQ
Welcome https://bit.ly/3cFIIcN

Website: Defend Rural America
Home https://bit.ly/2ZC531U
Constitution https://bit.ly/3nChEKU
Consultation https://bit.ly/3CHEKWM
Coordination https://bit.ly/3CxhPh5
Grand Juries https://bit.ly/3bncg90
Jurisdiction https://bit.ly/3nJxVhl
Land Patents https://bit.ly/3BoXzgc
Sheriffs https://bit.ly/3EwPB6M
Statehood https://bit.ly/2ZBStAt

Reveal

Jurisdiction

The Unconstitutional USA https://bit.1y/30RZS2
Understanding The Matrix https:/bit.ly/3HhwkYT
Navigating The Matrix https://bit.ly/3GuB9xH

Central Banking

Central Banking exposed https://bit.ly/311Thmeh
WWAISMD I https://bit.ly/3vSi0OkA
WWAISMD II https://bit.1y/3CsG1AW
WWAISMD III https://bit.ly/3pJwxhr

Fake Science: Documentaries

The Battle To Save A River https://bit.ly/3iSIVci

The Battle To Save Drakes Bay Oyster Farm 3njwuai
Dr. Corey Goodman https://bit.ly/2YOLpMN
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Ginny Lunny https://bit.ly/3jS{sOu

Kevin Lunny https:/bit.ly/3CqxLS9
The CAFR Swindle https://bit.ly/3BuCIYV
The Wildlands Project https:/bit.ly/3jMOs;jt
Desertification by Dr. Alan Savory https:/bit.ly/3GDPEQQ

Restore

How To Take Our Country Back

The Constitutional County explained https://bit.ly/3EMsGnQ
HTTOCB I https://bit.ly/3b8FSH9

HTTOCB II https://bit.ly/2ZwJBfr

Support Our Fight For Election Integrity

Demand 1 https://t.me/TCCLegal/8

Demand 2 https://t.me/TCCLegal/18

Demand 3 https://t.me/TCCLegal/20

Demand 4 https://t.me/TCCLegal/37

News & Views https://t.me/TCCElections

Enter the $2,400 competition https://t.me/TCCLegal/47

Resources

Articles

Articles List https://bit.ly/3Jv3SUv

20210629 Nevada First, Montana Next? https://bit.ly/3bNwIW4
20211025 One Man’s Quest https://bit.ly/3mPFUKr

20211101 The Constitutional County: Overview https://bit.ly/3wkN64t
20211109 TCC Is A Movement: Join https://bit.1y/3H1x0S9
20211114 TCC vs. Socialism https://bit.ly/

20211123 Get Rid of the Voting Machines https://bit.ly/30VLbaM
20211129 Workshop I https://bit.ly/3p8sKbz

20211206 Workshop II

20211228 Demand05 Article https://bit.ly/3HkrwkK

Radio Shows

Show List https://bit.ly/3BM8Veq

1. Understanding Jurisdiction https://bit.ly/3HhwkYT

. Navigating Jurisdiction https://bit.ly/3bGINuV

. Stop The Steal: Election Integrity https://bit.ly/3q7hFcE

. The Constitutional County explained https://bit.ly/3EMsGnQ
. Central Banking exposed https:/bit.ly/31Thmeh

. The TCC Blueprint, Part I https:/bit.ly/3CIBJe6y

. The TCC Blueprint, Part II (coming)

. Corey Eib on Personal Sovereignty https://bit.1y/3G418gX
. The Blueprint, Part I https:/bit.ly/30xypJ6
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Demand05
Petition https://bit.ly/3z44D2h

Supporting Information
All https://libertylinks.io/kirkmack https://bit.ly/3FYEEvT
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Demand05 https://bit.ly/3FCG7aY
Presentation https://bit.ly/3gK8C05
Radio Show https://bit.ly/3H9UOme
Article https://bit.ly/3HkrwkK

embed <script type="text/javascript" src="https://form.jotform.com/jsform/213607923032146"></script>

Videos
YouTube Channel https://bit.ly/3bAZFPL
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